CITY OF LOS ANGELES CALIFORNIA

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COMMICCICICIEN

LILIANA PEREZ PRESIDENT

BRIAN CHU VICE PRESIDENT

ZELENNE CARDENAS SUZANNE MANRIQUEZ CARLO MATRICARDI LORI QUON IRMA RAMIREZ M. RENE ROMERO JOHN WIRFS



KAREN BASS

## <u>COMMISSION MINUTES</u> Thursday, April 10, 2025 2:00 p.m.

#### EL PUEBLO DE LOS ANGELES HISTORICAL MONUMENT

EDGAR GARCIA INTERIM GENERAL MANAGER

125 PASEO DE LA PLAZA, SUITE 300 LOS ANGELES, CA 90012

TEL: (213) 485-6855

\*Members of the public who wish to speak to the Commission during the meeting must submit a "Request to Speak" form to the Board Secretary prior to the commencement of the public comments for each agenda item of interest. Comments by the public on matters not identified on the agenda, but within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission will be heard during the item designated as "Public Comments Period." The length of public speaking time is two minutes, unless the presiding officer grants some other amount of time.

\*As a covered entity under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Angeles does not discriminate on the basis of disability and upon request will provide reasonable accommodation to ensure equal access to its programs, services and activities.

Sign Language Interpreters, Communication Access Real-Time Transcription (CART), Assistive Listening Devices, or other auxiliary aids and/or services may be provided upon request. To ensure availability, you are advised to make your request at least 72 hours prior to the meeting you wish to attend. Due to difficulties in securing Sign Language Interpreters, five or more business days' notice is strongly recommended. For additional information, please contact: Property Management, (213) 485-9777 – voice and TTY.

The meeting was called to order at: 2:18 PM by **President** Perez. **Commissioners present**: Manriquez, Quon, Ramirez, and Wirfs. **Also present:** Interim General Manager Edgar Garcia, El Pueblo Staff Jasmin Palomera, and Deputy City Attorney Joshua Templet. Commissioners Cardenas, Chu, Matricardi, and Romero were absent.

Commissioner Perez welcomed those in attendance.

A quorum was established.

Celia Quezada, Edward Flores, Valerie Hanley, and Felix Munoz provided general public comment.

Estefany Garcia, Senior Policy Analyst with the Mayor's Office, gave an update on the partnership between the Mayor's Office and the Olvera Street Merchants Association Foundation (OSMAF) for Blessing of the Animals with Animal Services.

Stephen Rodriguez, representative from Council District 14 (CD14), mentioned Councilmember Ysabel Jurado's visit to El Pueblo in March and that Councilmember Jurado might attend Blessing of the Animals.

Commissioner Cardenas arrived at 2:35 PM.

No updates were provided by the Historic Cultural North Neighborhood Council (HCNNC).

#### Item 1: General Manager's Report

Mr. Garcia presented the General Manager's Report with visuals for references.

A colorful photograph of El Pueblo was shown on the screen and it was noted that it included Edward Flores's grandmother.

*Mr.* Garcia shared the requests for proposals for four center puestos and W-4 were posted the previous day.

He informed everyone of possible changes in operating hours for museums at El Pueblo for the next two months.

He mentioned that there were three-hundred twenty-three incidents in March in the security update, primarily acts of vandalism.

*Mr.* Garcia provided information on Museum visitorship in March totaling approximately 21,400 visitors.

Enriqueta Olmos and Carlos Morales, El Pueblo's Property Management team, presented signs with QR codes for easier access to the RFPs and shared that they are located on the actual puestos that are available.

*Mr.* Garcia attended the Broad Expansion Project Ground Breaking event at the Broad Museum and mentioned that El Pueblo was mentioned by name by Councilmember Jurado.

Edward Flores, Jim Jang, and Valerie Hanley provided public comment on Item 1.

#### **Item 2: Commission Committee Reports**

No update was provided on the Mexican-American/Latino Historical Monuments Ad Hoc Committee.

No Public Comment was provided on Item 2.

#### Item 3.1: Approval of the El Pueblo Commission Meeting Minutes of March 27, 2025.

Commissioner Wirfs noted a number of corrections to be made.

MOTION: Commissioner Wirfs moved to approve the minutes of March 27, 2025 with amendments. Seconded by Commissioner Cardenas.

Vote on Item 3.1: Cardenas, Y; Manriquez, Y; Perez, Y; Quon, Y; Ramirez, Y; Wirfs, Y. The motion carried.

No Public Comment was provided on Item 3.1.

# Item 3.2: Board Report 25-0002: Request for Authority to Execute a Transfer of Interest for Olvera Street Space C-9 to Olvera Street Merchant Felix Munoz from Bertha Gomez

MOTION: Commissioner Quon moved to approve Board Report 25-0002. Seconded by Commissioner Manriquez.

Vote on Item 3.2: Cardenas, Y; Manriquez, Y; Perez, Y; Quon, Y; Ramirez, Y; Wirfs, Y. The motion carried.

No Public Comment was provided on Item 3.2.

# Item 3.3: Discussion: Recommendations for Cultural Programming by Commissioners and Partner Organizations

Commissioner Perez mentioned the programming opportunities and possible future events at *El Pueblo*.

Mr. Garcia shared that DTLA Proud will be hosted at El Pueblo in August 2025.

No Public Comment was provided on Item 3.3.

Commissioner Wirfs left at 3:46 PM.

### Item 3.4: Discussion: Substation Building Background and History

To be continued at next Commission Meeting.

No Public Comment was provided on Item 3.3.

Commissioner Manriquez requested an updated contact list of the current Commissioners. Commissioner Quon mentioned a visit to El Pueblo's Offsite Storage facility had not been scheduled yet.

Commissioner Perez adjourned the meeting at 3:48 PM.